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February 29, 19 80
NICHOLAS CONOvER ENGLISH
JAMES R. E. OZIAS

OF COUNSEL

JOHN R DROSDICK
JOHN E. FLAHERTY
STEVEN G. SIEGEL
WILLIAM T. REILLY
HAYOEN SMITH. JR.
GEORGE W. C. MCCARTER
STUART E. RICKERSON
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Re: Bedminster ads. Allan-Deane P
Mr. George Raymond
Raymond, Parish, Pine & Weiner
621 Alexander Road
Princeton, New Jersey 08540

Dear Mr. Raymond:

•I enclose a copy of Judge Leahy's letter of
February 22, 1980, which I will deliver to you at the
meeting on February 29, 1980.

Judge Leahy would like to meet with you, and
I would appreciate your giving me some dates when you
will be free to do so.
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Sincerely,

Alfred L. Ferguson

ALF:cs
Enclosure
cc: Honorable B. Thomas Leahy

Henry A. Hill, Jr., Esq.
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February 22, 1980

Alfred Ferguson, Esq.
McCarter 4 English
550 Broad Street
Newark, N.J. 07102

Dear Mr. Ferguson:

Would you please get 1n touch with Mr. Raymond some time 1n the
^ery near future to get several dates from him when he would be available
to sit down with me 1n my chambers for about one hour. If you would then
call roy secretary and arrange the date through her I would appreciate It,

Also be advised that I expect you and Mr. Hill to have agreed upon
the apportionment of the fee to be paid to A T & T Long Lines prior to the
March 3rd hearing date on the form of Order for Reinedy. If I do not hear
from you prior to March 3rd, I will hear you on that Issue Immediately following
the hearing on form of order.

Very truly yours,

B. Thomas Leahy, J.S.C.

BTL/d
cc: Henry A. H111, Jr., Esq.


